From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 4/19/2011 1:18:00 PM

To: 'Fitch, Julie A.' (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Got a moment?

Thanks and agreed. I will let Sid know he should keep you informed concurrently.

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19,2011 12:50 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Got a moment?

Ok, but even so. We can't afford any more problematic mis-steps on this issue. In general, I'd rather hear about this
stuff directly from you guys rather than thru a staff person, when it comes to this particular issue (not everything,

obviously). We will still need to formulate a strategy for dealing with it (both your parts and our parts).

Julie

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 11:39 AM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: FW: Got a moment?

Julie - FYI. I sent this to Paul. Aloke has overstated the issue.

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Tuesday, April 19,2011 9:58 AM
To: pac(@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: FW: Got a moment?

FYI

From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Tuesday, April 19,2011 9:57 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Got a moment?

No. 500k have the same electronics as the ones with a problem, but only
3000 have thrown error codes, and only 1500 have the problem. So the

real number is 1500.

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Tuesday, April 19,2011 9:56 AM
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To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: Got a moment?

500K is the right number 7
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